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THE MYSORE CHROME TANNING COMPANY LIMITED

C/o Mysore Sales International Limited, MSIL House, 36, Cunningham Road, Bangalore-52

DIN : 08122455

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 81" Annual General Meeting of the share holders of The Mysore
Chrome Tanning Company Limited will be held at 11.30 A.M. on Wednesday, the 29" day of
September 2021 at The Karnataka State Billiards Association , 5/1, Miller Tank Bed Area, Jasma
Bhavan Road, Bangalore — 560 052, Karnataka to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.  Toreceive and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021 and the Profit & Loss
Account for the financial year ended 31* March 2021 as on that date along with Auditors
Report, Director's Report and the comments, if any, received from the Comptroller & Auditor
General of Indiathere on.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Mysore Chrome Tanning Company Ltd.

(Vikash Kumar Vikash)

Chairman
Date: 08.09.2021 DIN 08122455

Place: Bangalore

NOTE:

1. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is also entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and on a poll, to vote instead of himself, the proxy need not to be a member of the company.
Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not less than 48 hours before
the meeting.

2. Being a Government Company, the Comptroller & Auditor General of India will appoint
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the current year as required under Section-139 (5) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

3. All documents referred to in the notice are open for inspection by the members at the
Registered Office of the Company on any working days (excluding Saturdays) from the date
here of up to the date of the meeting.

4. Members, Proxies should bring the attendance slip sent herewith duly filed in for attending the
Meeting.

5. Allalterations made in the form of proxy sent herewith should be initialed.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Date: 08.09.2021 For Mysore Chrome Tanning Company Ltd.,
Place: B I
ace: Bangalore Sd/-
(Vikash Kumar Vikash)
Chairman

DIN: 08122455






THE MYSORE CHROME TANNING COMPANY LIMITED

C/o Mysore Sales International Ltd., MSIL House, No. 36, Cunningham Rd., Bangalore -52
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Annual General Meeting

Please complete this Attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.

Name of the Shareholder / Proxy* L.F.No | |

Address :

No. of Shares held : |:|

| hereby record my presence at the 81st Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
on Wednesday, 29th September 2021 at 11.30 am in The Karnataka State Billiards Association,
5/1, Miller Tank Bed Area, Jasma Bhavan Road, Bangalore - 560 052.

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy*

*Strike out whichever is not applicable

THE MYSORE CHROME TANNING COMPANY LIMITED

L. F.No. | PROXY FORM

A of i being a

APPOINT o of v
Or failing him ... Of e,
as my / our proxy to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 81st Annual General

Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, 29th September 2021 at 11.30 am The
Karnataka State Billiards Association, 5/1, Miller Tank Bed Area, Jasma Bhavan Road,
Bangalore -560052.

Signature this ....................... dayof .............o.il. 2021......... by the said .............

Affix
30 Paise
Revenue

Stamp

Signature

Note: The proxy form must be returned so as to reach the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48
hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting. The Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

________________________r______________________
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To
Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 81% Annual Report of the Company along
with the audited accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2021.

1. Reviewofthe Financial Performance:

The summary of financial performance of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 is

asunder,
(Amount in Rs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Sales and Other Incomes 714849 878487
Expenses before Depreciation 361155 278124
Profit/(Loss)before Depreciation 353694 600363
Depreciation - -
Profit/(Loss) before Taxation 353694 600363
Tax Expenses 95000 161000
Profit /(loss) after tax 258694 439363
NET PROFIT/ (LOSS) 258694 439363

2. Reserves:

The Company is having only other incomes o the extent of Rs. 7,14,849/- during the financial
year ending March 31*, 2021 and the net profit after expenses, depreciation and tax stood at
Rs. 2,58,694/-. The Directors propose to transfer the net profit to General Reserve for the year
under consideration.

3. Personnel:

The Company attaches great importance to Human Resource Development thus
striving towards harmonizing Companies objectives and individual growth at all times.
The Directors wish to place on records their appreciation for the efficient loyal service
rendered by workers / Employees at all levels.

4. Dividend and Appropriations:

Your Directors are not recommending any dividend for the year ending 31* March,
2021 after considering the financial position of the Company.

5. Number of meeting of the Board:

During the financial year ending on March 31, 2021, the Board of Directors of your Company
duly met 4 (Four) times on the following dates. The intervening gap between all the meetings
was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.



10.

1.

12.

Date of Board Meeting| Board Strength | No. of Directors Present
30.06.2020 3 3
03.08.2020 3 3
21.10.2020 3 2
29.03.2021 3 3

Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

During the financial year 2020-21, the following changes in the composition of Board of
Directors have taken place as per the direction of the Government of Karnataka.

Smt. R. Manjula, Under Secretary to Government (C&l) was appointed as Director of the
Company on 16.05.2020 In place of Smt Uma Varadaiah. Further, Dr. G.S. Mangala, Joint
Secretary to Government (C&l) was appointed as Director of the Company on 01.09.2020 in
place of Smt. R. Manjula

Public Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits and as such no amount towards repayment of
principal or payment of interest was outstanding as on 31* March, 2021.

Auditors' Report:

The Auditors Report is self explanatory and contains qualified opinion. And in reply,
management will look into the matter and comply with the applicable provisions.

Auditors:

P. Rangaswamy & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration no. 003075S), Bangalore
have been appointed by The Comptroller and Auditor General of India as the Statutory Auditors
of your Company for the Financial Year 2020-2021.

Independent Directors:

Your company is not required to appoint independent Director(s) and not required to obtain
declaration from them as per the provisions of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made there under.

Companies Policies on Directors Remuneration and Appointment:

The Company under the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 was not
required to constitute Nomination and Remuneration Committee and hence was not required
to formulate policy on remuneration to and appointment of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel's during the financial year.

Directors' Responsibility Statement:

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(i) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(i) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;
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(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(v) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

. Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption:

The details of the conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo as required to be disclosed under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given hereunder:

e Conservation of energy

(i) | the steps taken or impact on Energy conservation continues to receive priority
conservation of energy attention at all levels. All efforts are made to conserve
and optimize use of energy.

(ii) | the steps taken by the company for | The nature of the industry, location of offices and
utilizing alternate sources of energy | quantum of energy utilised by the company does not
make it economically viable for utilizing alternate

sources of energy.
(iii) | the capital investment on energy During the year under consideration, the Company
conservation equipments has not invested on energy conservation equipments.
However the management shall invest as soon as
possible.

e Technology absorption

(i) | the efforts made towards technology |Your Company is not a technology importer but utilizes

absorption normal off-the-shelf hardware and software in its
operations
(ii) | the benefits derived like product Your Company is not a technology importer and thus,

improvement, cost reduction, product |does not have material information to disclose
development or import substitution hereunder.

(iii) | in case of imported technology
(imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the

financial year) -

o the details of technology
imported

e the year of import; Not applicable

e whether the technology been

fully absorbed

e if not fully absorbed, areas
where absorption has not
taken place, and the reasons

thereof

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on NIL

Research and Development

11



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of
interest thereon during the year and if so, number of such cases and the total
amountinvolved-

(i) Atthe beginning ofthe year:-NIL
(i) Maximumduring the year: - NIL
(iii) Atthe endoftheyear:-NIL

Form No. MGT-9 Extract of annual return as on the financial year ended on
31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 Form No. MGT — 9 is
attached herewith.

Material Changes and Commitments:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of
the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company to the date of the report that has an effect to the financial position of the
Company.

Particulars of loan, guarantees or investments under Section 186:

The Company has not provided any loans, Guarantee or made investment as
envisaged under the provisions of Section 186.

Particulars of Employees:

There is no employee who is drawing remuneration over and above the limit fixed for
providing information under Companies Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014.

Internal Controls:

The internal controls systems with reference to the Financial Statements are
commensurate with the size and nature of business of the Company. The Internal
Control Systems provide reasonable assurance for:

«  Safeguarding Assets and their usage;
«  Maintenance of Proper Accounting Records; and

 Adequacy and Reliability of the information used for carrying on Business
Operations.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company is not required to set aside fund for CSR during the year under
consideration.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

The Company has commercial transaction during the year under consideration. Hence
AOC-2 prepared and attached herewith.

22. Subsidiary/Associate/Joint Venture Company:

No other company became or ceased to be the subsidiary/associate/joint venture
company of the Company during the year under review.

12



23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Place: Bangalore

Risk management policy:

The Company is having marketing risk like any other business. However the
Management is cautious and hoping to overcome all kind of business risk — Not
Applicable

Committees of the Board:

Your Company, being a private limited company, is not required to constitute an Audit
Committee and a Nomination and Remuneration Committee under the provisions of
Section 177 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively read with rule 6
of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

Compliance with Sexual Harassment law:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has
adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at
workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013 and the rules made there under.

There were no complaints received on sexual harassment at workplace during the
Financial Year 2020-21 as there are no women employees in the company.

Separate section wherein a report on the performance and financial position of
each of the subsidiaries, associates and joint venture Companies included in the
consolidated financial statement— Not Applicable

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
Earnings:- Nil

Outgoings:- Nil

Orders from the Regulators / Courts / Tribunals:

The Company during the financial year has not been in to prosecution or no orders
have been issued by the regulators or the Courts or the Tribunals which may have
impact on the going concern status of the Company and the Companies operations in
future.

Acknowledgement:

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciations to the valuable
assistance and support given by the Government of Karnataka, MSIL, your Holding
Company and Vijaya Bank. Our hearted thanks to our Shareholders, Customers and
Suppliers who have extended their valuable support.

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Vikash Kumar Vikash)
Chairman

Date: 08.09.2021
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Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

(a) Name(s)ofthe related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salientterms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f) date(s)ofapproval by the Board

(g) Amountpaid as advances, ifany:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) Nature of Duration of Salient terms of the Dag?c(s) Ar;;gnt
of the Nature of contracts / |the contracts / contracts or approval as
related | relationshi arrangements |arrangements/ arrangements or by th d

P /transactions | transactions | transactions including ythe advan
party the value, i any: Board, if | ces, if
any: any:

Place: Bangalore
Date: 08.09.2021

(Vikash Kumar Vikash)
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For and on behalf of the board

Sd/-

Chairman

Sd/-
(Ramakanth Hebballi)
Managing Director



Form No. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31-03-2021

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration Rules, 2014)

Registration and other details

o Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of ] U85110KA1940SGC000261
the Company
o Registration Date ;] 30/03/1940

o Name of the Company

LIMITED

THE MYSORE CHROME TANNING COMPANY

o Category/Sub-category of the
Company

;| State Government Company Limited By Shares

o Address of the registered office and
contact details

:| No. 36, MSIL House, Cuningham Road, Bangalore
Bangalore - 560 006, Karnataka

o Whether listed company (Yes/No)

;[ NO

° Name, Address and Contact details
of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if
any

;| NIL

e PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Sl Name and description of main NIC code of the % to total turnover
No. products/services product/service of the Company
1. NIL - -

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

Sl. Particulars Country CIN/GLN Holding % Applicable
No. / holding section
subsidi as at
ary/ass | 31-03-
ociate 2021
1. IMYSORE India | U85110KA1966SGC001612 | Holding | 95.17% 2(46)
SALES
INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break-up as Percentage of

Total Equity

(A) Category—wise Shareholding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of shares held at the beginning
of the year 31-03-2020

No. of shares held at the end of the

year 31-03-2021

De
mat

Physical

Total

% of
total
shares

De
mat

Physical

Total

% of
total
shares

%
change
during
the
year

(A)Promoters

(1)Indian

a)Individual/HUF

b)Central
Government

C)State
Government(s)

d)Bodies
Corporate

720875

720875

720875

720875

E)Banks/Financi
al Institutions

F)Any other

Sub-total A

720875

720875

720875

720875

2Foreign

a)NRIs-
Individuals

b)Other —
Individuals

C)Bodies
Corporate

d)Banks/Financi
al Institutions

E)Any other

Sub-total(A)(2)

Total
Shareholding
of Promoters
(A)=A(1)+(A)(2)

720875

720875

95.17

720875

720875

95.17

(B)Public
Shareholding

1.Institutions

a)
Mutual Funds

b)Banks /
Financial
Institutions

500

500

0.06

500

500

0.06

C)Central
Government

d)State
Government(s)

E)Venture
Capital Funds

F)Insurance
Companies
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g)Foreign
Institutional
Investors

h)Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

I)Any other

Sub total B(1)

2)Non
Institutions

a)Bodies
Corporate

()Indian

(ii)Overseas

b)individuals

i) Individuals
holding nominal
share capital up
to Rs. 1 Lakh

36029

36029

4.76

36029

36029 4.76

ii)Individuals
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1
Lakh

C)Others(Specif
y)

Sub-total B(2)

36029

36029

4.76

36029

36029 4.76

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=B(1)+B(2)

36529

36529

4.82

36529

36529 4.82

Total (A+B)

757404

757404

100

757404

757404 100

C)Share held
by Custodians
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand total
(A+B+C)

757404

757404

100

757404

757404 100

(B) Shareholding of Promoters:

Sl. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the | %

No Name the year year change
No. of | % of total | % of No. of | % of % of in
shares | shares of | shares shares | total shares share

the pledged/ shares | pledged/ | holding
company | encumber of encumbe | during
ed to total the red to the
shares company | total year
shares
1 MYSORE 720875 | 95.17% - 720875 | 95.17% - -
SALES
INTERNATIONA
L LIMITED.,
BANGALORE
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(C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change) There
are no changes in promoters shareholding.

(D) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs &ADRs)

Sl. | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the | Cumulative shareholding during
No beginning of the year the year
No. of | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares| shares of the shares of the
company company
1. | THE TRUSTEES PEOPLE
CHARITY FUND-
At the beginning of the year 1875 0.25% 1875 0.25%
Increase / Decrease during - - - -
the year
At the end of the year 1875 0.25% 1875 0.25%
2. | MR. MAWSOOD AHMED
At the beginning of the year | 1250 0.02 1250 0.02
Increase / Decrease during - - - -
the year
At the end of the year 1250 0.02 1250 0.02
3. | MR. M N PRATHASARATHY
At the beginning of the year 1158 0.15 1158 0.15
Increase / Decrease during - - - -
the year
At the end of the year 1158 0.15 1158 0.15
4. | MR. G RAMARATHANAM
At the beginning of the year 1090 0.14 1090 0.14
Increase / Decrease during - - - -
the year
At the end of the year 1090 0.14 1090 0.14
5.| MR. M M PANDURANGA
At the beginning of the year | 1050 0.14 1050 0.13
Increase / Decrease during - - - -
the year
At the end of the year 1050 0.14 1050 0.13
6. | MR. B N PUTTAINGA RAJU
At the beginning of the year | 1027 0.13 1027 0.13
Increase / Decrease during - - - -
the year
At the end of the year 1027 0.13 1027 0.13
7.| MR. B C SEETHARAM
At the beginning of the year 950 0.12 950 0.12
Increase / Decrease during - - - -
the year
At the end of the year 950 0.12 950 0.12
8. | MR. V P PANDURANGA NAIDU
At the beginning of the year
Increase?Decrgease du)r/ing 850 0.1 850 0.1
the year B . ) B
At the end of the year
850 0.11 850 0.11
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9. | MR M N MANJUNATHA
SHETTY

the year
At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year
Increase / Decrease during -

760

760

0.10

0.10

760

760

0.10

0.10

(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP): NIL

Note: There was no increase/decrease in Shareholding of Directors due to allotment/transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc., during the year.

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

due for payment

Secured loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year

1264063

16191469

17455532

(i) Principal amount

(ii)Interest due but not paid

(iii) Interest accrued but not
due

Total (i+ii+iii)

1264063

16191469

17455532

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

e Addition

¢ Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year

1264063

16191469

17455532

(i) Principal Amount

(i) Interest due but not paid

(iii) Interest accrued but not
due

Total (i+ii+iii)

1264063

16191469

17455532

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole—-time Directors and / or Manager- NA

SL
NO

Particulars of Remuneration

Total

Name of MD
SUBRAMANYA

Amount
24,000

Gross salary

Income-tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
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(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act,

1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

A~ WIN

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total (A)

- 24,000

Ceiling as per the Act

NA

B. Remuneration to other Executive Directors:

SL
NO

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Total
Directors Amount

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

BAIWIN

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

NA

C. Remuneration to other Directors

Sl
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Names of Directors

Total Amount

Independent Directors
o Fee for attending
Board/Committee
Meetings -
Commission -
o Others, please specify .

Total (1) -
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Other Non-Executive Directors
o Fee for attending
Board/Committee
Meetings
e Commission
e Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1)+(2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall ceiling as per the Act

N.A.

N.A.

D. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /

MANAGER/WTD —NIL

Sl
No

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Company
Secretary

CFO

Total

Gross Salary

e Salary as per provisions
contained in Section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

e Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

e Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

AW

Commission
e as % of profit
e others, specify ....

Others, please specify

Total

VIl. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Section of
the
Companies
Act

Type

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty /
Punishment/Compo
unding fees

imposed

Authority
(RD/NCLT
/ COURT)

Appeal
made, if any
(give Details,

A. COMPANY

Penalty -

Punishment -

Compounding -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty -

Punishment -

Compounding -
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C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - -
Punishment - - -
Compounding - - -

Note: There were no penalties/ punishment/compounding of offences for the year ending
31-03-2021.

For and on behalf of the board

Sd/- Sd/-
(Vikash Kumar Vikash) (Ramakanth Hebballi)
Place: Bangalore Chairman Managing Director
Date: 08.09.2021 DIN : 08122455
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Mysore Chrome Tanning Company Limited
Reporton the Ind AS Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Mysore Chrome Tanning
Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, statement of changes to equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended including the summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in
the basis for qualified opinion section of the report, give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required a give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and the
Profit and comprehensive income, changes to equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for qualified opinion:

a) The Company is not a going concern as the Company is not carrying on any manufacturing
activities since 1986. The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 8,41,13,253/-(Rs.
8,43,71,947/-) and net-worth stands eroded. As of that date, the Company's current liabilities
exceeded its total assets by Rs 7,65,38,801/- (Rs. 7,67,97,495/-). These events or conditions,
along with other matters as set forth in Note 1.10, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

b) The Company has not provided interest on the loan availed from MSIL, KSIIDC & Government
of Karnataka amounting to Rs. 5,48,111/-(Previous year Rs. 5,48,111/-) for the current year
and Rs. 1,32,13,425/- from April 1999. Had this interest been provided, the loss for the year
would have been Rs. 2,89,417/- against the profit for the year of Rs. 2,58,694/- as per
statement of profit and loss account for the year ended 31st March 2021(Previous year loss
would have been Rs. 1,08,748/- against profit of Rs. 4,39,363/-). Current Liability understated
to the extent of Rs. 5, 48,111/ for the current year (Previous year liability understated by Rs. 5,
48,111/-).

Emphasis of Matters:
We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

a) Note No. 1 (1.7) regarding recovery of compensation amount from BDA, amount being
unascertainable.

b) Note No. 1 (1.8) and regarding non provision of interest on advances and others,
consequent effect of the same not being ascertainable.

c) NoteNo. 1(1.12)regarding non confirmation of loans and advances.

d) The financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to the outcome of the
law suit filed against the contingent liabilities of the Company vide Note No.1 (1.4) (i) (ii)
and otherinformation vide No. 1 (1.7) & 1 (1.8) stated in our notes to financial statements.
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder's Information but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
otherinformation, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
thatincludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure —A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) expect for the effects of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as itappears from our examination of those books.

c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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d) expect for the effects of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph
above in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above, and also as stated
in the matter of emphasis, wherein the operations of the company not carried out since
long, in our opinion, may have adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

f)  on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on
31 March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

g) withrespecttothe adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin
“Annexure B”.

h) with respectto other matters to be included in the Auditor's Reportin accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies( Audit & Auditors) Rule 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

¢ The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position except legal proceedings initiated by the company to recovery of
compensation amount from Bangalore Development Authority, on land for an area of
5777 square yards acquired for road purpose.

¢ The Company did not have any long-term contacts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

¢ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

i)  withregard to Direction under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 we report as below:

<> Accounting transactions are processed through Tally software. Apart from Tally
software, the company does not have any other system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT System.

<> There is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/ write off to
debts/loans/interest etc, made by a lender to the company due to the company's in
ability to repay the loan.

<> There are no funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from Central/State
agencies for the Company.

Additional Company Specific Directions:

a. We have verified all the items with regard to Cash and Bank balances enclosed at Annexure -1.
There are no non-compliances to be reported.

b. The Company does not have any unexplained balances and accounts under Suspense head.

For P. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
FRN 003075S

Sd/-
(N R Tirumal)
Place : Bengaluru Proprietor
Date :09.09.2021 Membership No. 009489 FCA
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ANNEXURE-I

Items in Check list

Remarks

Whether all Bank Accounts/Fixed Deposits
have been opened with banks/proper
authorization and approvals as per the
aforesaid delegation of powers?

No new bank accounts / Fixed
Deposits were opened during the
review period. An existing Fixed
Deposit for Rs 1.34 crores
matured on 13 April 2020and was
renewed for a period of 1 year.

Whether there was a periodical system of
preparation of Bank reconciliation statement
and whether they were produced for
verification to audit?

Yes; the bank reconciliation
statements are prepared periodi-
cally and were provided for our
review.

Whether Bank reconciliation of the Main
account and all subsidiary bank accounts were
done?

The client has only 1 current
account: 1. Bank of Baroda,
Cunningham Road - account no.
590 802 00000110.The reconci-
liation of the above accounts was
done.

Was the authorization to operate the bank
accounts were given to a single signatory?

The authorized signatories to
operate the bank accounts is the
Managing Director of the Com-
pany. There are no other emplo-
yees inthe Company.

Whether the interest for the entire duration of
Fixed Deposits was accounted in the books of
accounts?

Yes.

Whether physical verification of cash has taken
place Periodically?

Not Applicable as the company
does not hold any cash.

Whether the cash in hand as shown in the
Balance Sheet tallies with the certificate of
physical verification of cash?

Not Applicable as the company
does nothold any cash.

Is there a register of Fixed Deposits showing
amounts, maturity? dates, rates of interest and
dates for payment of interest?

Yes.

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that
interest on Fixed deposits is received on due
dates ?

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that
transfer of matured amount of Fixed Deposits is
done without any delay?

Whether bank confirmation statements are
obtained periodically from the banks for all
accounts: SB accounts, Current Accounts and
Fixed deposits?

Yes; bank confirmation state-
ments are obtained period-ically
for the Current account & Fixed
Depositaccount.

Whether confirmations of balances in respect
of all bank balances tally with the Bank
statements?

Yes; the confirmations of balan-
cesinrespectofthe currentaccount
matches with the Bank statements.
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Items in Check list

Remarks

Whether Fixed Deposits and interests as per
Fixed Deposits Register tally with the confir-
mation / certificate issued by the bank?

Yes. The Interest certificate issued
by the Bank matches with the FD
register.

Whether the confirmation statements received
from banks are authenticated and in the letter
head by the bank?

Yes; the confirmation statements
received from banks are authen-
ticated and in the letter head of
the bank.

In case of any difference observed in the
above, check whether the same was adjusted
inthe subsequentyear?

Not Applicable as there is no
difference.

Whether external confirmations were obtained
from Banks in the test checked cases, if so
details thereof with?

Bank statements were obtained
asat31 March 2021.

Whether any of the aforesaid lapses were
brought out in the Report of the Internal
Financial controls by the Statutory Auditor , if
not, whether Audit Enquiry was issued ?

Not Applicable as there were no
lapses.
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021, we report that:

1.

The Company is in possession of land as its Fixed Asset and in the absence of other assets, the
need for maintaining fixed assets register may not arise.

In the absence of Fixed Assets other than land, the need for physical verification or any
material discrepancy being observed may not arise.

The Company has only land of 9 acres 11 guntas as Fixed Assets. Attention is drawn to Note
No. 1 (1.3) of the Significant Accounting Policies to Financial Statements.

As no inventory was held by the company during the year, the question of physical verification
of stock does not arise.

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.
Accordingly, clauses 3 (iii) (@), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans or made
any investments or given any guarantees and securities in terms of section 185 and section
186 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, clause 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to information and explanations given to us the Company has not accepted any
deposits during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, for the activities carried out by the
Company, Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records, under
Section 148 (1) of the Act as per the Companies (costrecords and audit) Rules, 2014.

(@) The Company has not carried any manufacturing activity and has no employees on its
rolls during the year. According to the explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Customs duty and cess and any
other statutory dues, were in arrears, as at 31st March 2021, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable except the Income Tax liability as per
intimation reported in the website for the assessment year 2010-11 of Rs. 8,325/- towards
interest.

(b) According to the records, an amount of Rs. 10,519/ is due towards additional income tax
for the assessment year 1990-91 and has not been deposited. The disputed tax is
pending before the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka.

As per the records, the Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions as
per the details given below :

Na”.“e .Of the Financial Amount of Default Period of Default
Institution

Karnataka State Industrial Principal Rs. 28,56,250.00

Investment & Development

Corporation Interest Rs. 73,35,270.00 Since 1981
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of public offer or further public offer (including
debtinstrument) and term loans during the under review. Accordingly, clause 3 (ix) of the Order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officer or employees has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit.

No managerial remuneration is paid during the year and accordingly clause No. 3 (xi) is not
applicable to the Company for the current year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected to him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

For P. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
FRN 003075S

Sd/-
(N.R. Tirumal)

Place: Bengaluru Proprietor
Date : 09.09.2021 Membership No0.009489 FCA
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mysore Chrome Tanning
Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting of
the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
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the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For P. Rangaswamy & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
FRN 003075S

Sd/-
(N. R. Tirumal)
Place: Bengaluru Proprietor
Date : 09.09.2021 Membership No. 009489 FCA

44



ORWOHE — X gsog d%ﬁaé’.@ccséd ielA)

30T TCk, 2013 T BT 143 T LOINRN 3 T IO (i) WROHY $o3T TeoFeR ACLOFNY ISR (“FNT”)

31 Sowess 2021 B BRdK dadmada BRewT ERAON TOT DN (“BOTR”) BERTORY WO eI <0303
TEOTORY QONOFLANTR), Ty BRET T[RRI, & DIVOFTOWD INJRROT SJHFT TOTION VOTW DX TEITHRD
BewINY STTWOZRCTIBROON.

$0Z0% TLOTDY AOPOTLNR ASFTHBAD WTLRO

QY RET TRTRAT TEOTR [ITOMOFOD e B0Z0T BEVTA ICN0FNT SFTOZRFION [PNETEF
BTRODY TeFRT $0Z0T AON0TPRT CTRTE BN BOINTEY, IOy FOTICW FRAT TeTR TTO
TRITOTNY SedT L0I0T DONOFT BTRTT 9ded BOF0T Teagomd VODOFONTE, AP T VTF LRI
2%EILTYDONT), FOTAOD ATFBEOID TRONT. WPWFTF WTIOLOW’ ST QOROIP. 83 WILRONTY FOTAO
QeI VZBOWPYTD, VWS FRNY WTFS, VOWINW DT BRETMI, IHMDTT T T SPRWYN
Xe0TOoZ ©TT IT[HTT TG, WP, TOEMHTO  IBIEIODTW,  DWITRAZAYL  TOFTFTIOTN
FOODFATF SHAVET, TOTTW), SOTOT TEoTOA JONOZLONT DTT, WTT T ATFTH A0, FoHR T0od), 2013
O Ipe0 STHodeerd oddnY JDTZ D) FOTROFE T DTYWBE TEOTR [PLION F030ewY
3035008,

6%&@&@@66 RO

I, @%wa*&@ecjéofo SHI0T WS BEaTOAT BOOTOFOD e FOTIOD S030F HEATOA ACDOTLONS wrj\
DRTVOD BITRAYI I, BT OOITNTI. AN BRTRIT T 30T TWOR 0N ﬂgae 143 (10) B ©BRODY
TRBATINT Q0T BJONHETOOT BEIFTOAR [OOMOTICR WD 50808 TFA JACN0ZNY (“WRNFTIES
©Tes”) 3T SFTOZRFIOD VPITORNY WPAIT TP I3, SFTWO3RFIDT), SFATES. 2013, 0303
BEOTOA AONOZEONY eﬁﬁéwbmméﬁ [SIYICNSEADIANEY SR, A IR ST WDRFEE WTOWOLT ST QORAIP
TROBAT. 8 JPTTOBAW ) JPNFTIFS WILBR Do) 5&%% @ﬁ%ﬁéﬁ%ﬂmﬁl DHORECR W) TEOTAT
TOOMOFCH Hoed FF BOI0F TETAT CNOZNRTI, A LFCONTONE T ABE ELINTOD W) VoI
QODOZLANEH DY B[R DTONNYY TOFTOTTIOIIN  FPONFITF LROTHODE D0 W7 BIORTIT FT=A
TEODLD SR BIJY, 03ReBA ITF LWRLIER.

I, STTOZRFIOID TEITAT TTLMDOT 0T WPYNE TSI WITHOD TOTVITOIT Wif SOTOT TEOTHR
Mool wéd%ofo TTETIOD wﬁn @%ﬁ@&aecjs mﬁéﬁ@@{ TTBODED ﬁosaﬁamm@sg{ 205?%0#9@655334
LINRORIT. BEOTOAT WODOD DT B0ZOT TETORD ICNOZEONY Je3), SFTOZREFIOIN TEDTVIT TTLION
e 50308 TOTOA ICNOTLNY 8%5@%033534 TBOIVFT, TR @&wo@ @é%degd DOV WITVONT|IY,
QEAF CWARTHD B m‘%@asmws TRRT  WTRONT  WRCE NG B030F  ICNOTET WIA D
FOOIDF BTFOH TOFOTDTVOTH/R), TOLFRRT T IPOBRTI [PRPYT. SONTRAT FoONF ATOTNH
SBZTOBRETTT SeF T 306 BTOOWTTONITT, VWIY BOWS WF0 BRCRDOWIN TEITIAT BELING TA) I
SRNRYF TOODNRY :@casmaﬁsm %e0T.

BoTROH  TTA  [TO  [REOID  HDed  FOTICH  ©0I0T  TTA  JONOFH  [JHONIS I,

@%wa*&@ec,ﬁéoda @zp@odafg BEOTBZ, LBNBLY IoeY IBT eﬁﬁp@zﬁwecss TNTOBNLD AOFR), m@g Stol-pvlela
SEDYRMCIANCIGA

ToTR WO 0¢S S0I0T TLATEY AOROTLINT TP

TEOTOAT WODOD ¢S FOTAOR SOBOT TETOAD IONOTLIT) TEOTAT WINOD LTYTOTF E 0T ADTWIBI0N
©ONTOTOL @@mamecss 3%71% DITOTION LB, emcgwﬁ@mﬂ TLOTORD ée@%ﬁ@ém& AT BREVB wrﬁ\
ATOTHIIT HTB/A LB VTVIRLPIEVT TFODOIPNT. BEIFTOAT WINOD FdeS TOTIOD SOTOF TEITRD
QCDOToY & QSN W) TWONFLTIINTR, WHRROAT (1) DB JTF TN BOWOHAT, ATVORITOT
2BVTERN, TOTICH BN BN T VEFFNY, JNTHN DI ITZTYWR TIWOWRTT, (2) ABPBION
©ONCTOROL eﬁ%éw@imez;% sgﬁ@ﬁ EOOMERTVN TEITVAT $e%mﬂ§q}{ ZOITPOTLD RS VBV WILDNTD,

45



ToDOROINT T) FOTAOR TBeONH  =J DWFNTFT),  FOTIOD ATFTT DI, ATer3FT @@ﬁdéﬁ
DROMEDTON BITSOMET D0 ATVORTTOT HTTH VLW DY (3) TEaTRT FBeVENY e [H) TOTO
WETUIBTVT FOTIOH BANT WIHTZ A, WET 0T WSe00 35%71&%&36 T A0SR TTON wgaas%s
w1} BRORTZT FTRH AeIT.

BEITVRD WOROD €S S0T0T HEdTOAR JONOJEINEG WOINES cNENW : FTLHOTIN, JONOTEINET TROTSF
DT PTRTEE ITETH BT FeOTOE, BReR ©FT0 [OWFWomoN IR 3&“&@%0%033055 TOLBNTL VT
SESN ALY TSRO OY. YT, aj&)%d OTONON TETAT BOO0D FeOT 0808 BEATOR ACNOZEaNY
O3RPTE BPOBITIE TFEIND TORSNYI WTLOBJBRAYOTON BEITAT [OOOH BedT S030T TEOTOAITI

@ o
QONOTEo) WRTTE FeIONLWTOT), CSN BT FOORNE QPOING DIVTTFHOD m% LYMMET.

OPT/OR

I, ORTWONTY, I, [PLIOH WTII I It ART DVTHNY TFoT, FOTIOI DY BAY LROW1ATY,
TOTAT TTHOD e MITY, COZ0T TERFA WONOTER FIFOD), FROOT I, TFR BOOOH eI
BOBOT BEOTRD JONOFNT TOFIFTIOTIN FIONF ATF &R Bowess 31, 2021 9Y LT OF° wwF &'F
WFPOLOL, BHTRAT THTA B|OOOH HeS BOZ0F TR JONOZNT TTTTIRFIOD  BRNFTEF
BTEONY FeFRT 00T AONOFT BNE, YOINFI, TOMEIA FOTICI MQAT BEOTA [OL IPSTORNY
0eDT 00T Q0NOZFITI SHITT w0ed.

. doﬁ@saa & BRC.
esgwg TO3RepIH
FRN 003075S

/-
(QFF. 8T°. 3T1Y)
:;;é T BoNnYRdd O3
Qoo ¢ 09.09.2021 Membership No. 009489 FCA

46



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE MYSORE CHROME TANNING COMPANY LIMITED,
BANGALORE.FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of The Mysore Chrome Tanning Company
Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 09.09.2021

[, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have decided not to
conduct its supplementary audit of the financial statements of the The Mysore Chrome
Tanning Company Limited, Bangalore, for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section
143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
Accountant General

Bengaluru (Audit-11)
Date : 21.09.2021 Karnataka, Bengaluru
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THE MYSORE CHROME TANNING COMPANY LTD., BANGALORE

0 2BRRTT &R RRoN® ToBR DHET, Wonweth.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31* MARCH 2021

31" Ryerr, 2021 SO IRTEDRROR ITFS BOBOR T

Note March 31 March 31
PARTICULARS No. 2021 2020

ASSETS s
NON-CURRENT ASSETS =x3g «3
Property, Plant and Equipments 2 50,985 50,985
B, LEBHETITOND T ONOZRLTFTND
Investment Property 3 - -
TR B
Other non-current assets 4 5,23,428 5,22,428
QBT BJET S
Total non-current assets 5,74,413 5,73,413
iy T oy
CURRENT ASSETS 9 wans :
Financial Assets <&z Z3oned
Cash and cash equivalents 5 2,71,575 14,324
SR I INDH ITRT
Other current assets 6 1,32,55,170 13,450,182
28T 3 BARD
Total current assets &3 w9 wansh 1,35,26,745 13,464,506

Total Assets .t waneh 1,41,01,158 1,40,37,919
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
mmsé Fedh DIy BRBMROEND
Equity =mozwg; e
Equity Share capital 7 7,574,452 7,574,452
TOWIVT, T 20WIWY
Other equity 8 (84,113,253) (84,371,947)
QBT BT WeTONED
Total equity 2.8 == e (76,538,801) (76,797,495)
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PARTICULARS

Note
No.

March 31 March 31
2021 2020

LIABILITIES R»m3md3ns:

Non-current Liabilities
T7E BB

Financial Liabilities <oz Sr88modns

Borrowing
TOOND

Trade Payables
WRIRT HOTRORNE

Other Financial Liabilities
VBT BLOTOAT BRHBMOOIND

Other Liabilities
Q3T BRBMOBNLD

Total non-current liabilities
Wi, TTT RBRBMOS

Current Liabilities Z2:3 Jesmdins
Financial Liabilities &z Srm88mdsnsh

Provisions
QUOFIND

Current tax liabilities (Net)
T o BeBmwod (AVY)

Total current liabilities
LR, BAZ BRBMOB

Total Equity and Liabilities
Wi, Towd I Bermdd

1,74,55,532 1,76,04,482

7,31,33,041 7,31,33,041

9,05,88,573 9,07,37,523

10,000 24,740

41,386 73,151

51,386 97,891

1,41,01,158 1,40,37,919

The accompanying notes from integral part of standalone financial statements.

T30, Beozoms Seone SIS ons 2R3N WIsdnsh.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-
Vikash Kumar Vikash Ramakanth Hebballi
(Chairman) (Managing Director)

Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 08.09.2021

/- /-
NPT DRNT VT TRRT0T %ag;%
e.—aqszg > 555*@?55 QB3I

Y : Boneedh

@
Qme03 : 08.09.2021
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Chartered Accountants
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Sd/-
(N. R. Tirumal)
Proprietor
Membership No. 009489 FCA
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THE MYSORE CHROME TANNING COMPANY LTD., BANGALORE

0 2BRRTT &R RO ToTR DNHET, Wonweth.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2021
318¢ Sees, 2021 SO TRTOHRROR SHET Uogd DI TF ST Ty

PARTICULARS

Note
No.

For the year ended

31.03.2021

31.03.2020

INCOMES 355003

Revenue From Operations
TOORNF WTHNYOT BTOOD

Other Income
QB3 STOOD

Total Income
e e3T00N

EXPENSES ﬁ%ﬁ%‘«’o

Finance costs
BOTOID dz;s

Depreciation and amortization expense
B389 ) gecr, By

Other expenses
233 da;s;mfo

Total Expenses
2t SR

Profit before exceptional items and tax
SRPT B0YW WTOHRTD SN 3o

Exceptional ltems
©TTOTED TAND

Profit/(loss) before tax
30rtod BeTL o W SF

Tax expense: oo Segniss

Currenttax
TR on
Deferred tax
momwg@g 2on

Profit/(loss) for the period
85 OTHONY wog3 / IH

15

16

17

18

19

7,14,849

8,78,487

7,14,849

8,78,487

29

3,61,126

2,78,124

3,61,155

2,78,124

3,563,694

6,00,363

3,53,694

6,00,363

95,000

1,61,000

95,000

1,61,000

2,58,694

4,39,363
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For the year ended
PARTICULARS Note
o. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Other Comprehensive Income
QBT BRON, B0
A (i) Iltems that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss - -
SRINESI D) 5%% OIRONEITONG B[RMD
(a) Changesinrevaluation surplus - -
B BPOBITI S30HY WTCOIF
(b) Remeasurements of the defined
benefit plans - -
WA T O3RERI[CD T 5@@571%
(c) Equity Instruments through Other
Comprehensive Income - -
QBT AN, SWORT  DPWF JOWE-
O30T YVTTOTEINED
(d) Others«asde - -
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to
profitorloss - -
o WY IRE  DWIORLITOMHE
S
(a) Debit Instruments through Other
Comprehensive Income - -
QITe TN, STONT RV AOT
QUITTTEINLD
(b) Others«asde - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will
be reclassified to profitor loss - -
oopd eFm SRG DH®  AORWED
d"ﬁgﬁ@ﬁ mwo@f%z%J 330030 30r.
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
Earnings per equity share 20 2,58,694 4,39,363
RBPT TOTW), T8 O[OR NYIT ) AR
S{aplowy)
(1)Basic swopes 0.34 0.58
(2) Diluted @eoronrwos 0.34 0.58
As per our report of event date attached. To be read with our report of even date
Fus DFoIIT, §, FOAHeE CRIYTINT. for P. Rangaswamy & Co
For and on behalf of the Board Chaﬁered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- FRN 003075S
Vikash Kumar Vikash Ramakanth Hebballi N RST(‘j'/- )
. . . . R. Tiruma
(Chairman) (Managing Director) Proprietor Membership No. 009489 FCA
Place: Bengaluru . Son in
Dated: 08.09.2021 p > ?@;@ & woc.
Tt/ Tto/ Géwg TO3RCFITL
QR BTPTT Q5T SRRTOS’ %zﬁ FRN;;S?_WSS
@zssido sss-@@m ABe3eH (OFF. . SBb)
¢ dorided =PI

@
Qzeos @ 08.09.2021 Membership No. 009489 FCA
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THE MYSORE CHROME TANNING COMPANY LTD., BANGALORE
O BRRTT ERLRF RRONT TOTR DNHET, Wonwe

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021
313¢ =eFr, 2021%& @o%ﬁmozs dﬁ?%& SN TODT [T Ty

(Amount in Rs.)

(Amount in Rs.)

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Q. ATETED WEPTUIBAPOT JINTH BOK)

Net Profits/(Losses) before Taxation
301 [N0WT 835“%3 OpEN

Adjustments for : Interest Received
ROT ROD BROTREIS

Operating Profit before Working

Capital Changes - a0 wormesr Dwbe

Adjustments for : ZpoTedFNLD

> Increase/ (Decrease) in Current
Liabilities - 203/993% ©83c JHPHBMOS

> (Increase) / Decrease in Current
Assets - 203/098 TR SANYY

> (Increase) / Decrease in Non Current
Assets - 203/098 TRE SANYY

Cash Generated from operations

TS BTBNRYOT YOZECIPT JMT

Net Cash from Operating Activities

ATETT WDTEIBINOOT WHRNTRT asﬁe; SN

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
N, AABRCETD 2BDTEIINPOT SN TO)

> |nterest Received
TOTIVONTOT ALY

Net Cash from Investing Activities

DRBRCETR WHTWIRTYY SRRNAT AT [N

C. Cash flows from financing activities
TEOTOR WP TUIFNVOT BOTDWOT [N

D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in
Cash and Cash Equivalents

SN <3y [N BXRIIRLY Y Bege/(Aws)

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the
beginning of the Year

JRFT 0oPTY [N DI I FTRIBNL

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the
end of the year
SRS 3RJoY [N THI IR TIRT3ND

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

3,53,694 6,00,363
(7,14,849) (8,78,487)
(3,61,155) (2,78,124)
(1,63,690) 1,63,690
(1,27,765) (1,14,711)

(6,52,610) (2,29,145)

(6,52,610) (2,29,145)
7,14,849 8,78,487

7,14,849 8,78,487

62,239 6,49,342

1,34,64,506 1,28,15,164

1,35,26,745 1,34,64,506

This is the Cash flow statement raftered to in our report of even date.

IR TOR Bewd 30T T, TRdon TTRRY WoPeDTIRNT

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-
Vikash Kumar Vikash Ramakanth Hebballi
(Chairman) (Managing Director)
B/~ %% /-
QDT BTPT DTT° e rt-olelen) %zg%
OFITO SR QBeTTS
¢ : dondeds Place: Bengaluru
Q708 @ 08.09.2021 Dated: 08.09.2021
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To be read with our report of even date.
for P. Rangaswamy & Co

Chartered Accountants - FRN 003075S

Sd/-
(N. R. Tirumal)

Proprietor Membership No. 009489 FCA

Q. rsmm“;s: & BRC.
d§a§ TO3RCFTITY

FRN 003075S
/-

(ST°. OFF. STLT/Y)

“edeEsd

Membership No. 009489 FCA



THE MYSORE CHROME TANNING COMPANY LTD., BANGALORE
0 Re0” 3R R0’ ToB OWHERT, KBondeds.

NOTES TO IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
TeOTAT TBeVINVR L[Ny SIrog, Swes 31, 2021

Corporate Information

The Mysore Chrome Tanning Company Limited (the 'Company) was incorporated on 30th March
1940 under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office is located
at No.36, MSIL House, Cunningham Road, Bangalore — 560 052. Presently, the Company is not
engaged in any business activities.

The Ind As Financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the
directors on 08.09.2021

TZRTONT (FoTRFTEF) T @ BFADT BRRT IO 30T IWHEF (S0TY) PTBTY
OIONTMST  FOTY TOWINY JWOFING wRODY 30 [gess 1940 Tom  FOCIREBIOW.
SRHCOTVONE FeIed TO 36, RO.DX DA TYET, TYON T TX, 0N — 56005209 ads. TR,
BOTR ASRF)TIe BBT0T BeNTIINTY BTN,

Ind AS TR TePINd 08.09.2021 TOoT JATeFIFT Zasarodaﬁé EOTOMETTON #@aﬂéﬁ@ﬁ 95TT
QeBOWH).
w ed

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Year Ended 31* March 2021
TR F[He0T STIIRG Jedned Teers 31, 2021 TwECZF

1.1 GoingConcern : The Company is not a going concern as
the Company is not carrying on any
manufacturing activities since 1986. The
Company has accumulated losses of Rs.
8,41,13,253/- (Rs. 8,43,71,947/-) and net-
worth stands eroded. As of that date, the
Company's current liabilities exceeded its
total assets by Rs. 7,65,38,801/-
(Rs.7,67,97,495/-) These events or
conditions, along with other matters as set
forth in Note 1.10, indicate that a material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue
as agoing concern.

O, oOPRT Y8 RT, I BOTD 1986 00T OIWPYTE  LVTVTID
WEDTEIINTD, SERSYOT OO FOTVIOIN
BNODF/OBNEE  0IPRTE  TWYRODY.
TOJAO 8.41,13,253/— (3%0.8.43,71,947/-)
DB, VY BIPONY I[ID, BONWAT. &
DOTO0ET T[T, IOBAOR TRZ JRTMo-
03N  ©TT e, ABNEZ),  Tw.
7,65,38,801/-  (8%.7,67,97,495/-) daﬁ%
aNe0T - &3529571@;0 110 39 JdNOIJRICRT
Q3T DWOPNE BR3IM, T TRINYD WFwo
TIDAD, TR BVIHT0IN WIZBIT DOW
O ARBRIT. AR WO So:'ép Q0T
BROTNTORLY FOTIN ATFF DY,
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1.2. Significant Accounting Policies / B30 Jg=gne fednsd

) a. Basis ofPreparation

D). 3C3OIOH TR

b. Use of Estimates

). BDOTRWING WS

55

In accordance with notification issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
Company has adopted Indian Accounting
Standards ('Ind AS') notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Stand-
ards) Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1,
2016. The financial statements of the
Company are prepared and presented in
accordance with IndAS.

The financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis as
explained in the accounting policies below.
Historical cost is generally based on the
fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services.

TOTRE T BETONG  FWTIOODNY)
TFLIAT  WHITRBION WZVITT, FOBJIOIW
QOBONT®  L9TVOL30MNT A OTWEE DO
2015 (Ind AS) Q—“Da'bq Qe 1, 2016 00T
FRONRPIT TFOTINYY  (QOBROINT®
WFPOWONT TOT/EF) JORNINY wRODY
SPATI. BOTIOD TEOTAD BEYINT, Ind AS
RN BOIPORLIMIT B TS
TRROOMIT.

3ENT SZTZ JeSNTY LWOATOZ BHF T
ée%rﬁ@é&d VETOAT da;p B00T  w0edd
%%w@xmﬂd. VETOAT da;d ADENNEIMENET)
ROBD DB BRS¢ QARODTY QBT
TONEDTOD méoiraezsé ?@@z@m‘% BSTORT.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with Ind AS requires the
management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reported period. Although these estimates
are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainly about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities.
The effect of change in an accounting
estimate is recognized prospectively.

Ind ASTY ©ZVMOPTIN BEOTORD %e%mf?ﬁ%
ZOJTVORNTOIN  BTDOINRT  LBIYHOR
3RIJONY  STROD, WP, TIAW W)
TRBMOVEND B @3%3 BRBMOOENS
WESHTONIBINTORN w0 0o ReTV=



c. Currentversus non-current classification

56

S[IF I, YOTVRIMND 0 m%ﬁ@m&
TREWT  IVEBHBA @ﬁéémf\cbgd. 33
WOTRIND  TAT  LTJIPINGR R
300NY  IVETHRN YOTIWT  WYTBI,
95003 OSRWINR, T3 mémﬂm‘& )
HOTIVIINS &Jr;\ ©WQHTON, BACH VP
TRBWMOINY WNT  TIWRF, B[R
TROTOIFOR @55555033 FOZOINTI),
QUOLNTIVTUTICD.  TIOLIOIT  B0TBT
WOTORHOIY  DOHomow) QoegZwoN
METOLT.

The company presents assets and
liabilities in the balance sheet based on
current/ non-current classification.

An assetistreated as currentwhenitis:

*  Expected to realize or intended to be
sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle.

* Held primarily for the purpose of
trading.

»  Expected to be realized within twelve
months after the reporting period, or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless
restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reported
period.

All other assets are classified as non-
current.

Aliability is current when:

* It is expected to be settled in normal
operating cycle.

* Itis held primarily for the purpose of
trading.

e It is due to the settled within twelve
months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to
defer the settlement of the liability for
at least twelve month after the
reported period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-
current.

The operating cycle is the time between
the acquisition of assets for processing
and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has evaluated



3 OTHT TIIQT [NeFTTR

-0

;w
H

ii) FixedAssets and Depreciation
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and considered its operating cycle as one
Year for the purpose of current and non-
current classification of assets and
liabilities.

TRZ / BTAT  B[NFBT0RT ST Hed
SOHTOH TLODY B T BABMOINER),
BOTAOIN WTNRTT.

ONSTRE  TIT  TET Q0w oInmen
TORTORIR

¢ TR FRFWTHD BT [RTORPYI
T AN aﬁeéomd@l Séegmmﬁd

* TRFRT YT EITYN T/FTION TTWOWED.

* RTO ¥IHOD J03T i‘:@&w 5@66& Elelat=Inlela]
SN OBDO SN ARIVD IO
TRTBMOOBODT, YZTFRRYILD LFORTRNT.

° JNT LTI JIND  AVTOT QTVOD
VRBWRYT, QWFOHAT TRTD T BTH
BRAT  OIQOD  JOTT K TI,TH
Elelat=tnielal &raﬁma%oﬁaa’»:;l WNRTORED
WYTIPMTT.

DR YBTe FNT, TBITIY0TD BNEFBOTONT
O3300N TRFBMOOE 03PNTITT:

© YW MWBR, FORFUTHY WABORWTITOW
QOEBHONT.

° QW mgaémﬂ mémdzs emcf&esﬁéﬂ
méormgd.

* JVO ©[EOD TOTT BITJW  onWNYY
casét;#ﬂra@xwaoz:b, T

* B[OH V[EOD FOTT FIF, TITB SONY O
TRBMROFONTY,  JWNRRYTLD  oIPI)TIe
[IDWT, T, AL,

93 Ay JRRMOINER) WwTEOSEom:
IneroNT

FOONFBLNTLIFOD BJIFICN  TBFoHoDY
BRI, MWOTTRERRRTD Tone [N
WP, [N ABTRIZONY TR, TOTITYO
mom@m BOTAOH :@@a’mws DB @CSCS
TOONF  WIRZ, &t wamﬁmmmad TR
TR TR N@bmfo ) %@s@maémf&
2OW DRFT emz:'ﬁ eémﬂ wm;%mmﬂd

In the absence of any other fixed assets
other than land, which has been valued



1.3

Rs. 50,985/- at historical cost, the policy
relating to fixed assets or depreciation is
irrelevant.

1) 2&5 xdé%ﬁe;a DB BBFP D D8TORT FYEY  Ow.50,985/-  [IROT
PRWODD, BHTDDIRA  CIFYTIe %&dmd
BANRY @mw%sosaeg, Réd z:%simfo BT IRTYNR
ROWORATE Ve VTEZINT.

i) Impairment of Assets : In the absence of any assets for likely
impairment, the policy on impairment of
assets as prescribed under Accounting
Standard AS — 28 is notrelevant.

1i1) sARY THwFod D ROPB|AOD  PWFOIR oSIBe  BBINY
@&d%@oﬁa@), 920307 [ ORWTE  AS-28
HRONY BRWITT 5&3371%3 NWFOICH eSO
RRBBY.

iv) Retirement Benefits . In the absence of any employees on
Company's rolls, the applicability of
Accounting Standard - 15 (Employee
Benefits) does not arise

1v) 283 wpnsd ;o BOTON  AOPITY  oIRPTe  WBRLNNY
@@d%éoﬁn@ @@oaoﬁ AR, OTEE wsoi'bﬁoé)é -
15 (@566 woﬁmusﬁe;o) momm@ae

V) Inventories : The Company does not hold any inventory
as on the Balance Sheet date, hence
applicability of Accounting Standard — 2
does not arise.

V) TOmRNRD 1 RGT, ST DIV0TTOZ FOTI 3T
TOTMINT, TBRODY, &N BTN
7, QBT E WFONANT-2 YOERNPOY.

vi) Investment . The Company holds no investment on
Balance Sheet date, hence Accounting
Standard — 13 does not apply.

Vi) 3R&E D SORBOD Ty DIVOTBOZ TOT  CIPYTIe
TRRTODZ), BRODY, LeToN STTO3R-33
VRITOTNHN-13 ©TOWRYOY.

Assets of the Company / 3ox0cs &aned / B2ns

i) The land value of Rs.50,985/- shown in the accounts includes the value of 1 acre and 3
guntas occupied by slum dwellers and declared as a slum area by the special Deputy
Commissioner, Bangalore.

So93NYY BPC0AT TR.50,985/- PR [IPOF 1 BT DT 3 MOWRNY  DAEHFTII),
L.9RR0RT. AP BRYRCO JANYOT SITRRZRORBT DB DJeR FNRTOT LoneRd,
JWO0T B0 THEBEOTD FRRCATTNG.
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i) The State Government in principle has permitted the Sale of land belonging to the
Company to KSRTC. As a first step, the Company sold 2 acres and 20 guntas of land for a
consideration of Rs. 2,77,78,000/- and has entered in to an agreement for sale of 5 acres
and 20 guntas of land for a consideration of Rs. 7,22,22,000/-. The sum paid by KSRTC,
net of expenses, stands at Rs. 7,21,33,041/- as advance consideration and the same has
been considered under other liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

OO, ATOF TR ToFION THW BOTIN AeOT PR JIPTOWRZY, INT ST LR 1T OIS,
BHTO BLEODOE, TOTIOIN 2 2FT ) 20 MOLENY BRI, 8..277,78,000/- =Y 5
DFT DD 20 roosine BRIV, RPoE RPBD LTOTY, TR. 722 22,000/-. 3T ST
TOBIAT BeE, dFY 8e.7,21.33 041/— Evlelptet w@ﬁ:@éodaoé BB, BONJEODH TLoHYT

YT RRBMO0DH @@ods@ VTR, TONEIRSRNTS.
1.4 Contingent Liabilities / ©2938 Remmdin

(i) As the Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax (Assessment), Special Range-4, Bangalore

has gone on an appeal to the Hon'ble High Court, Bangalore against the orders of Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal, Bangalore for the assessment year 1990-1991, there is a
contingent liability of Rs. 10,519 (Rs. 10,519/-) towards the additional income tax.
BHI0H 30N BRPRHO  ([POBRTI), DFeR  Teowr® - 4 Boneedd BWIY  womwd
dae@emomm%, ﬁbdmz%s ﬁﬁ@e@?r Bonepon, Bmood 3o TR,03HFTED, BONnSRI, V=T
BREBT DT S8 da’r%& 1990-1991 dﬁ%@mws SEOT. ¥ éaé%w@ TR0 301 Tw.
10,519 (S 10,519/-) %23%56 BRFBMOFOITONCT.

(ii) Interest accrued on loans from MSIL, KSIIDC and Government of Karnataka has not been

acknowledged as debt from April 1999 and therefore has not been recognized as a liability
in the Balance Sheet. The Company has approached them for waiver. The liability
understated is to the extent of Rs. 1,32,13,425/- (Rs. 1,26,65,314/-).
R0.DF.8.DC. E.OF.8.80.8.0. B TJOF T FFTOFTHOT TEOTH TOVT RO, DWe® 1999
00T ©ONETOROWY [T e.-scj@ocj SONTOR TeIONY BRTMOOTONT, mmé~mﬁ® OB
wm&mcﬁa@dﬂﬂ @wdm Now%FNd ﬁrmma%oﬁm& AR, mwﬁ fado:g)cs-&oé TR
gw. 1,32,13 425/— (S%. 126 ,65,314/-).

1.5 Income Tax /w03 301 ¢

(i) Recognition of deferred tax assets in respect of losses carried forward does not arise as
there is a virtual certainty that the company will not have sufficient future taxable income
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

BOTION VROTRBOY 307 FBNTR, MTEWRYTTY BROROY, DFOTT FOTIGID ORI
30R0R BTOORNB/IY, BROOY QTOOTN BROTHBOL, gon RBNTR), FOQRWTIT.

(i) Provision for Income Tax has been made as the income earned by the Company is in the

form of income from other sources and set off of carried forward business losses is not
permissible under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Provision for earlier year's taxes has been
debited to prior period expenses. The provision has been made after setting off business
expenses againstinterest earned for the relevant years.
BOTIOWOT NYAT STDONT) VBT BIRONPOT SWOONT TRTTYT 0B STOONTJI), FONFH
BITT IFATD, QAT ToTT Sweod o1 F0WT 1961 T WRODY wwwed 0RR ¥R
seammzs. L00T IRET SONNY %@csaﬁojaabel LHO00T HBWHOD ﬁz;sﬁe?ﬁ TOTOOD WIVTBSONT.
HOLOHE BHFNLOT NVAT WHOD DTS FRHT FPNFRY, AQAT F0TT LBNIONT.
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1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

Quantitative Information/ wammsés TS !

As the Company has stopped manufacturing activities since 1986 and plant & Machinery
having been disposed off, the need of disclosing quantitative Information does not arise.
BOTIOD 1986 DOT NTVTID WERBJLINATI), DY Y Aew Tws ) ODOZRETFTEIND
QSETVORLOT FOTED, TOBWIVETOZT 3708 0N, 2LTONTRAT WBIFE LVOLRMIYNDY,

Legal proceedings have been initiated for recovery of compensation amount from Bangalore
Development Authority, Bangalore, on land for an area of 5,777 Sq. Yds acquired for road
purpose.

WONnLRD eﬁzw@@@ TRHTTR) BONUROS TF @m@% emcéaeszméﬁ 5,777 WTT wRe QAeFT m&aodaaiql
m@@eaw@%&@o@a. T8 BP0 TOTT mgama TEORLD TOTP BT %ém%;m TRTORATING.

Rs. 10,00,000/- received from Government of Karnataka during the year 1985- 86 under
Special Component Plan has been shown under current liabilities, as the Government has not
specified any repayment terms thereto. No interest provision has been made on the same.

3o 10,00,000/- 3ZoFEE ITrSLOT 1985-868 9RHONY NFeR TOBRIBOE T WRBONY
E%eﬁas%@gd. AOFTy O3RPYTE  DVITWTECH  AONINYD, IDFITRRT 5900 TR
BHBMROINY ©RONY BROTTONT. .0T3e DeS0D WE DWOFINTR, BRAY.

The Company received a sum of Rs. 4,00,000/- in 1974-75 to set up a Raw Materials Depot
and a Development loan of Rs. 5,00,000/- in 1975-76 from Government of Karnataka. No
orders have been received from the government specifying the terms and conditions for the
said amounts. However interest at the rate of 12% p.a. has been provided in the accounts up to
31.03.1999. The Company has not set up the Raw Materials Depot.

FooF s RFFTROT 1974-75 TY BOZIOKD Tw. 4,00,000/- RBecr %m JIRWNPMONE
w&ﬁmo&aé& DB 1975-76 TY dJa 5,00,000/- ©Rx @Qmﬂe OT mswm wcscﬁda 8
draé@ﬂ BR300 oﬁm@de STESNTT), Do JONTJIN ) wdaﬁ@aﬁa Neﬁafomfw
ejmm 31.03.1999 ITR 12% o3 w@ddd@ LFODTZ), WBNISONT. “Bomao0 5333 aSN_aDﬁ@?mﬁe
RTe m@&%g

1.10 The Government of Karnataka in its order No. Cl47 CIS 91(ii) Bangalore dated 31* October

1991 has ordered for closure of the Company. Modalities are being worked out by the
Company in consultation with the Government.

BIVF T FTFT, WONURD, $Be3T "oad A 47, 207 91 (i) 313e ©3RewT® 1991, 9T
FOTAOD mzs%a%osmol BTeB/TNT. BFOFTTRONT FBRSREIX FOTION SPTO QTOBRTI),
OIOR FOT TRBIMET.

1.11 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to the

figures for the current year.

TAT IRET ©OIWOINTT), DWISTRIW PP WNZIVOIRe ¥Y HOLT JRFT WOIVOINTI),
B DFZIRELITONT.

1.12 Secured and unsecured loans under Non-current liabilities & Current Liabilities and Short

term advance under Current assets are subject to confirmation.

AWTIZ 3T WATIZ TOONH QBT TAF 3, TIT IQYT BABMOIND ©RBH [ONBENRY
VRONY TR SATOIND T PeFTEF, &@w%dagﬁ
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THE MYSORE CHROME TANNING COMPANY LTD., BANGALORE
0 2BRRTT &R RRoN® ToBR DHET, Wonweth.

NOTE : @308

2. Property, plant and equipment

Details of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and reconciliation of their carrying amounts

from.
B3, P DI WeBRETITED

BOTAOD B, FFLIT ) LEBRCTTTLT DH[ON T TTOLT WFHR |N0WBoN N [RS.

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Land

Building

Total

Gross carrying amount / 2.3 TNDHT 2R
At 01 April 2020

Additions / §030J

Disposals/Adjustments Q&ez00 /Bp000e38Rsd
At 31 Mar 2021

Accumulated depreciation

At 01 April 2020

Charge for the year sxra &g,

Adjustments for disposals QSez0omn BroTESINRD
At 31 Mar 2021

Net block S :53@5
At 31 Mar 2020
At 31 Mar 2021

Contractual obligations
WTBOTT BLRTTOTDNED

There are no contractual commitments for the
acquisition of property, plantand equipment.

SR, QCYRETITLND T  FuINY  WOTY
O3PR)TIE LTOTT mcjééﬁ@g.

Capitalised borrowing cost
WO TOW e

There is no borrowing costs capitalised during the
year ended 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020: Nil)

[weFe 31, 2021 (31 =owFE, 2020) 305700
TRETY CIPR)TE WOBROY BODI da;jé)g.

Property,
security
FTEBmen MRS SRRT E3, QeBRETITD T3 T

plant and equipment pledged as

50,985.00

50,985.00

50,985.00

50,985.00

50,985.00

50,985.00

50,985.00

50,985.00
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Land

Building

Total

. Investment properties
TRRE THEoVF raneh

Gross carrying amount 2.t NS B0
At 01 April 2020

Additions éa?%a@

Disposals &&3ez0d

At 31 Mar 2021

Accumulated depreciation 2.t ReART TSP
At 01 April 2020

Charge for the year S=Fa 2,

Disposals @3csmned

At 31 Mar 2021

Net block Y 53305
At 31 Mar 2020
At 31 Mar 2021

Particulars Q&3Tnsh

Gross block 2.e3) 5@@5

Accumulated depreciation 2.t MeRT F[TY
Net block az¢ :;3305

Information regarding income and
expenditure of Investment property
WOTTRY B0 SO T dagdzs

wR [

Rental income derived from
investment properties

ORNR STRONHOT IR THRB
ms@@gsamﬂa

Direct operating expenses
(including repairs and maintenance)
generating renal income

$eT TOODF FPNRPOT T BT
(0TeD DB ATFIT FeOTOI)

Direct operating expenses
(including repairs and maintenance)
that did not generating renal income
$eT THODF FYNPOT TT ST
(0TBeD B ITFHT ReOTOT)

31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20
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Particulars =8

As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Profit arising from investment
properties before depreciation and
indirect expenses

BR[O DI, TR [enos
TNOWBToN VO o

Less : Depreciation

FSOWO : BRTY

Profit arising from investment
properties before indirect expenses
T3REE BT BRTL WOBYHOT
VO 0

Other Non current assets 33t IHITVT wanes/IHne
Non current Zx3meny

Other Secured Deposit

283 RTEY Bees

Total other financial assets
W3 TLOTAN eamfa

Cash and Cash Equivalents Snm 53 SROS 3808

Balance with banks
WROT 08

In current account with Banks
T 293 DB 93T eI

Other Bank Balances
983 LROT S

In Deposite Accounts - beyond 3 to 12 months Maturity
BeeSed 0oBnYY — 3 00T 12 SOMONRLD ed e

. Other Current Assets
3B TTT BN

Current / 53
Capital Advances / @won@ 20@m%

Advances other than capital advance
QQFTE TONE LOTY

Other Bank Balance with original maturity beyond 3 months
3 SOMY WeOT WY TNFTWONTWROOT AT BT I,

Total other assets .t ©33e wanw

5,23,428

5,22,428

5,23,428

522,428

2,71,575

14,324

2,71,575

14,324

1,32,55,170

1,34,50,182

1,32,55,170

1,34,50,182

Equity Share Capital Jcz owded wommes
Authorized WRITTT

Equity shares, %10/- par value 10,00,000 equity
shares

Towded TG Reos &S Tw. 10/~ 10,00,000 ToI3ORD
GJeVatey)

1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000
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Particulars =8

As at

Issued Zoicses

Equity shares, ¥10/- par value
7,58,000 equity shares fully paid up
BOWFOD TS FeoT B33 Tw. 10/~
7.58,000 DOTLDFTON TOTWSBSONT

Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares, ¥10/- par value

7,57,404 equity shares fully paid up
Zo2¥FOD T[S FeoI X3S Sw. 10/~
7,57,404 ROBRRF TN ToWSRONT

Add: Forfeited Shares
B0 : m%ﬁmem TOBERT

March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
75,80,000 75,80,000
75,74,040 75,74,040

412 412
75,74,452 75,74,452

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of X 10 per share. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
BOTROID B Feort Se. 108 ARPT BFOBI), BERENTY e 2,000 B[AFF, BOWFOD HeNNFR), BROVT.
TOTOD HeNE T03LYTR TS Hedn L.0w WTY, WTE THNTOTVT.

The details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares as at March 31, 2021 and March 31,

2020 as setout below:

So0esE 31, 2021 303 002 31, 2020 303 5% @os ézgs a-semnm BRODTOT ReTVTOTT WM FSNI:

Name of the shareholder

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

No. of shares

% held

No. of shares

% held

Mysore Sales International Limited
BERTL B, QOBTRTIST DLIE®

7,20,875

95.10

7,20,875

95.10

The reconcilatiion of number of shares outstanding and amount of share capital as at March 31,

2021 and March 31, 2020 as set below:

Bovese 31, 2021 Y [eFE 31, 2020 ToZ Zedne FoB0NT), [DWTDHE [SPRRI WY Fedd

WOBTOST mgsma FLTOBOS BRODICONT.

Particulars o=gre As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
No. of shares| Amt. No. of shares| Amt.

No. of shares at the beginning of the period 7,58,000 75,80,000 7,58,000 75,80,000

VRHOD STOFTY FednY ﬁosﬁé

Add: Allotted during the period - - - -

BeoR : B8 WWHONY TOWTOIPNT.

Number of shares at the end of the period 7,58,000 75,80,000( 7,58,000 75,80,000

OBOOD FRFONY Hetdne "o
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8 Other Equity / ©33¢ RR0m0ed303 Jeconsh

Particulars 2=8nsh

As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Share application money pending allotment
TOUF WWF IO Wos AT

Reserves and surplus
Doemen w3y FepEo

Debenture redemption reserve
TOOTG, DWW Q0T

Opening balance sgop3 o3

Transferred/adjustment during the year
BOFONICRT / 5@903@@2 TLROTEE

Closing balance ©o0&=> 3

Securities premium reserve
BTTO QI

Opening balance =gog3 03

Transferred/adjustment during the year
BDFRD / amFo%dQ BROTIB

Closing balance ©o&=> 03
Retained Earnings «v9azs smoodnsd
Opening balance =gog3 o3

Transferred/adjustment during the year
DR / 5@?03@@ BP0

Net profit and loss for the year
3 ITWT [T o DI, IF
Closing balance @08z s
Total Other Equity 2.¢3, ©33¢ Bromeds

(8,43,71,947)

2,568,694

(8,48,11,310)

4,39,363

(8,41,13,253)

(8,43,71,947)

(8,41,13,253)

(8,43,71,947)

9. Borrowings / Soonsd

Non-current / S23303
Secured 353

<> Loan from Government of Karnataka
TIOF 3T XTFVOT To®

<> Interest Accrued & due on above Unsecured
2R AONWAT D) eI WRTYZ 5900

<> Loan from Karnataka Industrial Infrastru-
cture & Development Corporation Limited
ToorFe3d Spi édmaa 2OTWY B
@zf:)%@p AN ACNNTOOT A

<> Loan from Government of Karnataka
TIOF 3T RToFBROT TOO

3,02,300

9,61,763

28,56,250

9,00,000

3,02,300

9,61,763

28,56,250

9,00,000
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Particulars Q=8

As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

<> Interest Accrued & due on above loans
weDT ST T TOONER X083
TONR eTLIeTONT 28

Total S

Current ==z
from related party holding company Zowo3 FEHOT &wRY BoTD
Others w33e

Total Borrowings 2.t mons

1,24,35,219

1,24,35,219

1,74,55,532

1,74,55,532

1,48,950

1,48,950

1,74,55,532

1,76,04,482

10. Trade Payables o0 omecins
Trade Payables TRTRT FOTWODED

a) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises; and
BT WOTIND BB BEY YTBEINY
2.8, 23 BRT : DD

b) total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises
from related parties

mge emwémﬁe;o DB 59@3
mzﬁémﬂ@émol TRTDBRY
TPOTRTVOT WTLETT NIT [BHRT

from others wgcoow

11.  Other financial liabilities 338 ®9TAx DABMOIN:
Non-current

<> Karnataka State Road Transport
Corporation

BIOF LT ooz, dz_%o To0R AN

<> Special Component Plan
QIR TS o3RRS

Interest accured
%@p Ale]

Total 283

Current =3

Interest accured FonAT W&
Current maturities of long term debt
DEFOBHOD FOT TR

Unpaid maturity debentures
TRTEIT FOFT WOT TETTY,

Total other financial liabilities

7,21,33,041

10,00,000

7,21,33,041

10,00,000

7,31,33,041

7,31,33,041

7,31,33,041

7,31,33,041
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12.

Other liabilities %38 Jrs8modns:

Particulars 2=8nsh

As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Non-current Izzzow

Others ©33

Current mx3
Others 233

Borrowings from related party
T0WOH3 wics TOON

Statutory remittances
IRV TR

Total other liabilities .ty 938 ZerBmoins

13.

Provisions dwozsnsh

Non-current 3305 dwogRnsd
Others 33

Current Zz3 dwomsns

Others 933 - 14,740
Audit fees S3mo3neerss B, 10,000 10,000
10,000 24,740

Total Provisions 2.3 dWOGIR 10,000 24,740

The following table provides the details of income tax assets and liabilities as of March 31,

2021 and March 31, 2020:

=303 31, 2021 absgo =303 31, 2020303 FIPNT S$T00D 301 Si még BRBMOT mdmﬂs{{ LBNRTONT:

As at

14. Current tax assets (net) 3 301 ey (d9) March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current tax assets I3 307 saniw 53,614 87,849
Current tax liabilities =x3 o1t Semmeod 95,000 1,61,000
Net current income tax liability at the end 41,386 73,151
as;; TS $od 308 BRBMOE

15. Revenue from Operations
TOODFWTIHBNRLOT 3TT00
Other Operating Revenue - -
Q3T ToOSTF WTFH/o LT0OD

16. Other Income ©33¢ smeen:
Interest Income 28 =m0 7,14,849 8,78,487
other non operating revenue - -
TOORF AN LAIT VBT BTOD

7,14,849 8,78,487
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17.

Finance Costs 39505 dagﬂrie;o

Particulars a=gnsy

a) Interest / 28
b) Bank Charges / t,05° 3o0n%0

Finance Income: %28 Smoc®
Bank deposits 05 2gemned

Interest on loan to related parties
J0WOoHT wiﬁ@ﬁ TOOT #0eDT Al

Interest received from customers
MTTOOT JRT WG

Income from units of mutual funds
mszéoojws FOTNYOT DRBT 3TOOD

Interest on loan to subsidiaries

@oﬁzo%ﬁe@ﬁ OT DT ALY

Others «zde

Net finance cost DFY TeoTAT dzi

As at

March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

29

29

18.

19.

Depreciation and amortization expense
BB I WBY e B

Depreciation of tangible assets

IR ARG ATIY

Amortization of intangible assets

ORT BANG DOWT Teod

Other expenses
Cetetely ﬁ%ﬁ@o

Travel and conveyance
Todea Y TN

Legal and professional charges
IR DB B ET3 DO
Rates and taxes

T[T B 3onned

Communication costs
DORT/R ﬁzzs;mﬂo

Printing and Stationery
BT DB, SedT WOTNALD

Audit fees
cﬁfs; TORPETTT ﬁa;s;

Miscellaneous expenses
NNG DWFN

1,327
7,900
42,129
7,833
48,187
31,350

222,400

1,300

268
7,500
48,229
31,270

189,557

3,61,126

2,78,124
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Particulars a=gnsy

As at

20. Earnings per share (EPS)
T2 XeoR Y (VARNTT)

Weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year

TRZ IRFT R0ORO XeDNY TR0
Add: Dilutive effect of stock options
Beds @ Fedd SoPNY DWFO TOTIR.

Weighted average number of shares used to compute

diluted EPS
RTOFO DWFORRVAT HETONTRY, BOTREIFTIRPRORYT.

Net profit after tax attributable to equity
shareholders
QIS: BPOTOEE ReTVTOTONR SONROD T0STT <o

Add: Interest on Debentures
RedR 1 WO TINY FeOT W

Adjusted Profit o3 Swomeedsd

Earnings per share (%) :
TS FedT Ned ()

Basic sweognsmes
Diluted mharornoz

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
7,57,445 7,57,445
7,57,445 7,57,445
2,58,694 4,39,363
2,58,694 4,39,363

0.34 0.58
0.34 0.58

As per our report of event date attached
ONSRORT FLRZODH OTOIT [THOD TFed

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-
Vikash Kumar Vikash Ramakanth Hebballi
(Chairman) (Managing Director)

Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 08.09.2021

N /- N /-
NTTF HWRT®T AT ORPT0ZE éa&%
m%ﬁ > sssm‘?ws QATEESITH
Y : Bongedh

%
Qmeos @ 08.09.2021
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To be read with our report of even date
3T HIV0ZT 5?)38 moOodRodN LT

for P. Rangaswamy & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003075S
Sd/-
(N. R. Tirumal)
Proprietor
Membership No. 009489 FCA

. doﬁmdsaa & 3RC.
c%&wg o3RI

FRN 003075S
&% /-

(QFF. T, STLIWY)
F50OeEH
Membership No. 009489 FCA
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